

From: "Kirschner, David C." <dkirschner@kelleydrye.com>
To: "chuie@fcc.gov" <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/10/01 5:49PM
Subject: Trex Enterprises Applications: 0069-EX-PL-2001; 0119-EX-PL-2001

Carl,

Thanks for the call the other day. Thanks also for seeing us on short notice the other day.

Trex would like to withdraw or cancel application 0069-EX-PL-2001.

For application 0119-EX-PL-2001, Trex would like to withdraw its request for nationwide licensing and its request for a limited-market study. Once this application is granted, we will file a modification asking for an ERP of up to 5 kW. The modification will also include a request for nationwide licensing and a request for a limited market study.

If you have any questions about the above, or would like to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to call me at (202) 887-1249 or E-mail me at the above address.

Thanks for all your help.

Best regards,
David

> David C. Kirschner
> Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
> 1200 19th Street, N.W., Suite 500
> Washington, D.C. 20036
> 202-887-1249 (phone)
> 202-955-9792 (fax)
> dkirschner@kelleydrye.com
>
>
>
>

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

CC: "Madison, Paul G." <PMadison@KelleyDrye.com>